ISSUE: YOUTH PROGRAMMING

07/09/22 at 19:00... The Miracle Hunter...60 minutes... Host Michael O'Neill speaks about mysteries in the Catholic Church. Michael talks with Fr. Edward Looney about the sainthood candidate Irving Houle.

07/23/22 at 19:00... The Miracle Hunter...60 minutes... Host Michael O'Neill speaks about mysteries in the Catholic Church. Michael talks with Fr. Donald Wolf about the Miraculous Medal.

08/06/22 at 19:00... The Miracle Hunter...60 minutes... Host Michael O'Neill speaks about mysteries in the Catholic Church. Michael talks with Solene Tadie about an apparition of St. Anne.

08/11/22 at 10:00...Mother Miriam Live...57 minutes... Mother Miriam Live talks about the priesthood Any proble with boys in ballet..

09/20/22 at 16:00... The Simple Truth... 60 minutes... Host Jim Havens features Catholic guests and co-hosts discussing timely issues. Jim interviews young Catholic filmmaker John Paul Gutschke, a college senior.

09/26/22 at 10:00...Mother Miriam Live...57 minutes... Mother Miriam Live talks about catholic home education and the survival of the Family.

ISSUE: FAMILY, PARENTING AND RELATIONSHIPS

07/09/22 at 10:00...Mast Appeal...60 minutes... Host Coleen Kelly Mast has a lot of experience from her work with families and counseling that she contributes to aiding her audience. On this program she talks about a relationship with God.

07/24/22 at 20:30... EWTN Pro-Life Weekly...30 minutes... Host Prudence Robertson provides listeners with the necessary tools and information to become a local pro-life advocate. On this program she talks about potential pro-life amendments in Kansas.

08/11/22 at 10:00...Mother Miriam Live...57 minutes... Mother Miriam Live talks about Perseverance. About Discerning priesthood or the seminary and about boys participation in ballet.

08/29/22 at 16:00... The Simple Truth... 60 minutes... Host Jim Havens features Dr. Anthony Esolen in this episode entitled "No Apologies" speaking about the roles of men and women in society.

09/19/22 at 10:00...Mother Miriam Live...57 minutes... Mother Miriam Live talks about IVF and freezing fertilized eggs.

09/26/22 at 10:00...Mother Miriam Live...57 minutes... Mother Miriam Live talks about Home education and the Survival of the Catholic Family.

ISSUE: HEALTH

07/12/22 at 13:00...The Doctor Is In...57 minutes... Dr. Ray Guarendi hosts a call-in and email show and gives advice on mental health of individuals. On this program he spoke about frustrations and health.

07/21/22 at 10:00...Mother Miriam Live...57 minutes... Mother Miriam Live talks about Natural Family Planning. The Struggle of Anorexia and navigating the public health system.

07/28/22 at 13:00...The Doctor Is In...57 minutes... Dr. Ray Guarendi hosts a call-in and email show and gives advice on mental health of individuals. On this program he talked about health and cell phone use for young people.

08/09/22 at 13:00...The Doctor Is In...57 minutes... Dr. Ray Guarendi hosts a call-in and email show and gives advice on mental health of individuals. On this program he spoke about anxiety.

09/2/22 at 16:00...Simple Truth...57 minutes... The Simple Truth hosted by Jim Havens talks to Fr. Stephen Imbaratto about the dangers, health risk, and social implications of abortions.

09/19/22 at 16:00...Simple Truth...57 minutes... The Simple Truth hosted by Jim Havens talks Dr. Damon Cudihy about Preborn Science and Medicine. IVF Birth Control and devices.

ISSUE: EDUCATIONAL

07/07/22 at 20:00...The World Over...59 minutes... Raymond Arroyo hosts a news show discussing current events. Raymond speaks with Betsy DeVos about education freedom.

07/14/22 at 20:00...The World Over...59 minutes... Raymond Arroyo hosts a news show discussing current events. Raymond speaks with Philip Lawler about Pope Francis's historic appointments.

08/12/22 at 10:00...Mother Miriam Live...57 minutes... Mother Miriam Live talks about overcoming nerves that may arise when its time to confess to a priest. Mother also educates us about what happens to an unbaptized bay when it dies. Do his or her soul go to heaven?

09/20/22 at 13:00...The Doctor Is In...57 minutes... Dr. Ray Guarendi answers a phone call about the best avenue to take as he is the father of two adult children who can't get along.

09/24/22 at 11:00...The spirit World...57 minutes... Hosts Debbie Giorgianni and Adam Blai give a refresher on the Seven Deadly Sins and the Seven Heavenly Virtues, discuss the danger of treating sacramentals superstitiously, encourage patience in proper spiritual growth, and warn about yet another degenerate and diabolical new TV show, "Little Demon".

09/26/22 at 13:00...The Doctor Is In...57 minutes... Dr. Ray Guarendi hosts a call-in and email show answering emails on family marriage and relationships

ISSUE: PUBLIC INTEREST

07/18/22 at 09:30...EWTN Bookmark...30 minutes... Host Doug Keck shares a book review with authors of books of public interest. He talked with Carl Anderson about his writing on where Christian witness and religious liberty cross.

07/24/22 at 09:30...EWTN Bookmark...30 minutes... Host Doug Keck shares a book review with authors of books of public interest. He talked with about *A Manual for Suffering*, which includes prayers and novenas.

08/06/22 at 01:30...EWTN Bookmark...30 minutes... Host Doug Keck shares a book review with authors of books of public interest. He talked about the Litany of Trust.

08/6/22 at 11:00...The spirit World...57 minutes... Hosts Debbie Giorgianni and Adam Blai discuss the use of icons and sacramentals along with their blessings.

08/20/22 at 11:00...The spirit World...57 minutes... Hosts Debbie Giorgianni and Adam Blai speak about Religious Demonology.

09/15/22 at 16:00... The Simple Truth... 57 minutes... Host Jim Havens features Catholic guest Fr. Jeff Fasching discussing Spiritual Warfare and Merit

09/24/22 at 11:00...The spirit World...57 minutes... Hosts Debbie Giorgianni and Adam Blai give a refresher on the Seven Deadly Sins and the Seven Heavenly Virtues, discuss the danger of treating sacramentals superstitiously, encourage patience in proper spiritual growth, and warn about yet another degenerate and diabolical new TV show, "Little Demon".